From: Gary Hansen

To: Behunin, Gordon D (FAA)

Cc: Paula A Behrend; Gutierrez Eric
Subject: Fuel Receipt for 321PF at KSPK
Date: Monday, April 25, 2022 1:35:03 PM
Attachments: Fuel Recept.pdf

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Gordon, Paula, and Eric,
Here is the fuel receipt for 321PF prior to the flight to KCDC.

The instructor that helped get the aircraft out of the hangar said that he noticed the fuel
onboard was 1/3 full on each side, so about 6 or 7 gallons per side (calculates to about 84 Ibs
of fuel) before he fueled and left from KSPK. It appears that he “topped” off the tanks prior to
taking off as the receipt shows a total of 26.756 gallons.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

kind regards,

Gary Hansen
L
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Utah Aviation Services Inc.
2050 North 300 West
Spanish Fork, UT 84660

M4000-4000771
4/23/2022 2:29:24 PM
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FUEL: 100 LL

PUMP: 100 LL

Units: 26.756 US Gallons
Unit Price: $6.290

Sub Total: $168.30

Invoice #: 108664
SALE TOTAL: $168.30

PAYMENT AMOUNT: $168.30

Approval Code: |

Aircraft Tail Number:
321PFFFF

Account Balance:

Please keep this receipt for your records
THANK YOU





